

Please note: due to the current Covid-19 Coronavirus situation, the Parish Council will meet virtually via Zoom as permitted in the Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020

Dear Councillor

I hereby give you notice that a virtual meeting of the Amenities Committee will be held on-line on Tuesday 17th November 2020 at 7.30pm approx

Sue Lewis

Clerk to the Parish Council, 14th October 2020

AGENDA

- | | |
|-----------|--|
| 20/AME/38 | Apologies for Absence |
| 20/AME/39 | Declaration of Interest in items on the Agenda |
| 20/AME/40 | Chair's Announcements |
| 20/AME/41 | To Report any Matters Arising from Minutes of the Meeting held 20 th October 2020 not on the agenda – for information only |
| 20/AME/42 | To Agree offer of laying hedges on proposed Costock Road Car Park |
| 20/AME/43 | To Agree budget and siting of wild flower, bulbs and Poppies |
| 20/AME/44 | To Receive and Discuss Play Inspection Report |
| 20/AME/45 | To Agree and Adopt Tree and Tree Warden Policy |
| 20/AME/46 | Project tracker – updated and attachments <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Play area repair (Gotham Road fenced area)• Market• Christmas trees & lights - discuss & agree what to do with spare lights• Play equipment Oldershaw Trust (S106 Flowers Estate)• Water tap• Goal Posts – to agree where to be sited. |
| 20/AME/47 | Priorities List – Agree to take forward 8 suggested priorities |
| 20/AME/48 | To Discuss Editing of next Newsletter |
| 20/AME/49 | To Report Correspondence received since the last meeting – for information only |
| 20/AME/50 | Questions to Chair (in accordance with Standing Order 1u) |